
 

 
 

Board of Zoning Adjustment 

 
 

       BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

January 28th, 2025 

Pre-meeting – 3:30 p.m. (7th Floor) 

Meeting – 4:00 p.m. (Council Chambers) 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS .............................................................................................................................................. 2 

NOVEMBER MINUTES ............................................................................................................................................ 3 

AGENDA................................................................................................................................................................. 5 

CASE NO. 1 1205 MILL RD. ..................................................................................................................................... 6 

SURVEY ........................................................................................................................................................................ 7 

CASE NO. 2 2612 OLD MOULTON RD. SW .............................................................................................................. 8 

SURVEY ........................................................................................................................................................................ 9 

CASE NO. 3 ........................................................................................................................................................... 10 

PROPERTY MAP ........................................................................................................................................................... 11 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

NOVEMBER MINUTES 

 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT:      Chair Delayne Dean, Mr. Chester Ayers, Mr. Mark McCurry, Mr. 

Tom Polk, and Flor Gonzalez 

         

SUPERNUMERARIES:        Mark Moody  

 

OTHERS PRESENT:       Mrs. Ruth Priest, Assistant City Attorney 

        Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

        

 

Chair Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:02 p.m. in the Council Chambers on the first 

floor at City Hall.   

 

Chair asked that role be called. Present as noted above. 

 

Chair asked if the November minutes required any corrections. There were no corrections made. 

Mr. Tom Polk motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Chester Ayers made a second. On a voice 

vote, all Yes, the motion carried. The minutes from the November 2024 meeting were approved. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Jesus Perez for: 

 

(1) a 5.14 feet rear yard set-back from Section 25-11 

(2) and a 3.72 feet side yard set-back variance from Section 25-11 

 

to construct an addition for a commercial business located at 2130 Clara Avenue SW. Property is 

located in a B-1, Local Shopping District. 

 

No one appeared to present the case to the Board. Chair Dean stated the Board will wait to the end 

of the meeting before dismissing.  

 

No one appeared at the end of the meeting to present the case to the Board. Chair asked the Board 

for its ruling. Chester Ayers made a motion to dismiss the case. Tom Polk made a second. All Yes, 

the motion was approved. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Winston Fite for a 10 feet sign area variance from Section 25-77 (e) (3) 

to install a new sign located at 3326 Highway 31 South. Property is located in an M-1, Light 

Industry District.   

 

Chair Dean stated Tom Polk must recuse himself from the case. Mr. Fite presented the case to the 

Board. Mr. Fite stated his name and he is representing Bramlett Kia. Mr. Fite stated the dealership 



4 

 

is under renovation and they are asking for a slightly larger sign to be installedin the same location. 

 

Chair asked if the new sign is to be six inches wider. Mr. Fite stated roughly. Chair asked if the 

new sign is to be installed in the same location. Mr. Fite stated yes. 

 

Chair asked for comments from the public. None. Chair asked for comments from the Building 

Department. None. Chair asked for comments from the Planning Department. Not present. Chair 

closed call for public testimony. Chair asked the Board for its ruling. Chester Ayers made a motion 

to approve the case as submitted. Mark McCurry made a second. Chair called for role. All Yes, 

the motion was approved. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of G&B Entertainment LLC for a use permitted on appeal from Section 

25-11 to serve alcohol at private events located at 719 Bank Street NE. Property is located in a B-

5, Central Business District. 

 

Chase Grisham presented this case to the Board. Mr. Grisham stated his name and address as 2355 

Danville Road Decatur AL. Mr. Grisham stated he owns an event venue on Bank Street and he 

would like to serve alcohol for private events comparable to Magnolia Room and Sykes Place. 

 

Chair asked for questions from the Board. Tom Polk asked if these events are to be private. Mr. 

Grisham stated yes, not open to the public. Mr. Grisham stated the space must be rented or will be 

ticketed events. Chair asked for hours of operation. Mr. Grisham stated most events cut off at 

eleven to comply with the sound ordinance. Tom Polk asked if any constraints are placed on the 

outdoor use of the property. Mr. Grisham stated the property does not have any outdoor seating 

and the use is limited to indoors only. Chair asked if outside alcohol would be allowed to be 

brought in to the events. Mr. Grisham stated no, they must purchase alcohol from the owner. Chair 

asked any other comments from the Board. None. 

 

 

Chair asked for any comments from the public. None. Chair asked for comments from the Building 

Department. None. Chair asked for comments from the Planning Department. Not present. Chair 

closed call for public testimony. Chair asked the Board for its ruling. Tom Polk made a motion to 

approve the case with condition that all other rules and regulations concerning this type business 

must be met. Chester Ayers made a second. Chair called for role. All Yes, the motion was 

approved. 

 

Chair asked for any other new business. None. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:37 p.m. 

 

_________________________    
 

Delayne Dean, Chair 

 



5 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Ottie Newsome for a 

 

(1) 20 feet front yard set-back variance from Section 25-10 (2) (c) 

(2)  and a 6 feet side yard set-back variance from 25-10  (2) e (1) 

 

to construct a Sunday school addition located at 1205 Mill Road SE. Property is located in an R-

3, Residential Single Family District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Ali Alsaawi for a 3 parking space variance from Section 25-16 (2) (q) 

for new retail spaces located at 2612 Old Moulton Road SW. Property is located in a B-1, Local 

Shopping District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Dylan Pate for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-11 to construct 

a new residence located at Pisgah Road, parcel ID 27375. Property is located in a B-2, General 

Business District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 1205 MILL RD. 



7 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Survey 



8 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 2 2612 OLD MOULTON RD. SW 



9 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Survey 



10 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 3  



11 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Property Map 

 


